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September 4, 2024 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

To the Contract Documents for 
Greenway Meeting Place Project 

For  
The Borough of Chambersburg, PA 

 
In accordance with the requirements of the “Instructions to Bidders”, this Addendum shall be 
attached to and become a part of the Contract Documents for the above referenced project. 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Revised MS-944 Form 
 
Please find the revised MS-944 Form attached to this Addendum. 
 

2. Bid Opening  
 
The Bid Opening will now be extended until Thursday, September 12th at 10 am. Sealed 
bids must be submitted by this time.  
 

3. Agreement – 6. Contract Times 
 
The term of this Agreement will terminate on August 31, 2026.  

 
4. Additional Clarification has also been provided below: 

 
Q: The pad is large enough for 2 cans but wanted to confirm that there is to be only 1 Garbage 
Can Pad 

A: Yes that is correct, only 1 pad for 2 garbage cans 
 
Q: What lid style and liner do you want for the 2 garbage cans? 

A: 32 gallon with BT lid (Green) 
 
Q: Are we to install 2 bench pads with only 1 bench? 

A: Item #21 will be #58-60 with 3 arm rests, Item #22 will reflect a change from 1 to 2 
benches 

 
Q: Dumour Item #58-30 doesn’t seem to be a valid option; confirm the part number is correct or 
provide an alternate model number 

A: Item was to be #58-60 with 3 arm rests 
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Q: Bid item 35 (list 7) trees, but shows 4+4 which would be 8 trees (this was discussed in pre-bid 
but confirming) 

A: Yes, that is correct. Change will reflect 8 trees for item 35 
  
Q: Bid item 36 (list 13) Items 33,34 & 35 total to be 14 trees 

A: Change will reflect 14 trees for item 36 
 
Q: Bid item 37 (list 13) Items 33,34 & 35 total to be 14 trees 

A: Change will reflect 14 for item 37 
  
Q: Bid item 41 - What size chain and does the chain need to be coated? 

A: 5/16 no coating 
 
Q: Bid items 38,39,40 All list 8” Bollard 
 Details on page E-430 show two different styles of installation (Removable and Standard) 
 Please provide which if any of items 38,90,40 need to be removable 

A: Item 39 will have 1 center post removable. The remaining posts are non-removable. 
 
Q: Details on page E-430 state bollards are to be field painted 
    What color and is there detail of the paint required? Will all the bollards need to be painted? 

A: Bollards should be pressure-treated pine and will not require paint. 
  
Q: Confirming that at pre-bid all bollards are to be 8” pressure treated pine: 

A: Correct 
  
Q: Since the council meeting is not until the 16th can the bid be extended until the 12th or 13th so 
that we can have at least 7 days from the last addendum release to provide to sub-contractors and 
vendors for pricing changes reflected in last addendum? 

A: The bid opening will be extended to September 12th. 
  
Q: Can a cross-section detail of the tree pit be provided? Confirm this is just an excavation and 
not a concrete tree vault style pit with weep holes. 

A: Excavation only (see detail provided) 
 

Q: When is the completion date and liquidated damages for the project? The manual and pre-bid 
have conflicting information. 
 
Section 6 of the Agreement 
                6.1 Completion Date for the project is August 31, 2025 
                6.2 Liquated Damages are $1,000.00 per day 
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MS-944 Special Provisions to Contract Attachment 1-A 
  
                Work to be completed NTP+35 Days 
                Liquated damages are #250.00 per day 
 

A: The Borough will adjust 6.1 Completion Date to reflect August 31, 2026, to reflect the 
2 year warranty time frame in the contract. 6.2 will remain. 
  
Q: At the pre-bid, Andy mentioned it would be a 60-day contract after notice to proceed. Is this 
correct? 

A: The Borough will follow the MS-944 Special Provisions to Contract Attachment 1-A. 
Work is to be completed NTP+35 Days and a change can be extended upon approval. 
  
Q: Does this project due to funding need to adhere to Penn Dot Publication 408 Section 413.3 for 
Paving weather and seasonal limitations? 

A: Yes 
  
Q: Can the plans be sent as a separate attachment in the correct plan size. The plans attached to 
the bid invitation are scaled down to fit smaller paper and we are having trouble reading the fine 
print when we print them out to scale. 

A: Hannah will provide these as requested. 
 
Q: In the Pre-bid meeting, it was asked about the grading shown on the plan - if that was the 
proposed grading or existing grading shown. Wanted to follow up with official RFI (can both the 
proposed and existing contours be shown on the plan set) 

A: The contours shown on the plan sheet will be the final contours of the lot. 
Adjustments in the field will be completed under a change order 
  
Q: Confirming from the Pre-bid the limits of work are to be taken from the Borough of 
Chambersburg plans and not the Dennis E Black plans for the extent of work required. 

A:Yes, the Borough plan LOD will be the guideline. 
  
Q: Is it the contract plan or use the Dennis E Black plan sheet ES-2 for the limits of the E&S 
controls required for the job including the soxx that extends in to the flood zone shown on 
Borough page E-430? 

A: The Dennis E Black plan sheet for E&S  
 

Q: Is the contract to install the RCE 20’ wide x 100’ long as shown on Dennis E Black sheet ES-
2 

A: No, the Borough plan RCE.  
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Q: Bid Item #4 does not list an Approximate quantity of SY of Rip Rap apron to bid the project 
with. 

A:56 SY 
 

Q: Bid item #26 does not have a unit of measurement assigned to it. 
A: Each 

  
Q: Is the location of the Borough supplied pole-mounted breaker location indicated on the plans 
for connection by the electrician? We are not able to read the plans to determine where we are to 
tie-into the electric at. 
 A: No, the pole is not shown on the plan. I can confirm that the Borough supplied 
junction box will be on pole # 147-231. 
  
Q: Bid item #30 does not have a type of measurement assigned to it 

A: 2 CY 6" 25mm, no 2" of 12.5mm wearing course 
  
Q: Will any clearing of the existing trees on the stream bank be required for this job? They are 
not show on the plans. 

A: No 
 

Q: Can the detail for the proposed berm 10’ of the walking path be provided as shown on the 
plans? No contours are provided on the plans for the berm. 

A: 3:1 Slope from edge of pavement  
  
Q: On page E-430 of the Borough plans the legend indicated a hatch for proposed new sidewalk 
and new proposed apron. That hatching is not shown on the plans best we can tell any where 

A: No new sidewalk will be installed 
  
Q: On Sheet PC-2 Dennis E Black plans indicate remove and replace entrance ramp with Curb 
and Sidewalk at (2 Locations both the SE and SW corners of the project) 

A: Reference Borough plan for construction 
  
Q: Bid item #7 lists installing (1) 10’ depressed curb and sidewalk entrance at the SE corner, 
(RFI #20 if the RCE is 20’ wide) is it the intent to provide 10’ of new sidewalk and curb and 10’ 
of depressed sidewalk and curb 

A: Line Item #7 will be removed 
  
Q: What is to happen at the existing SW entrance to the parking lot? 

A: No entrance in this location 
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Q: Bid item #42 is indicated as placing 2 Ada Ramps with tactile pads at the corner of 
Washington Street and Cedar Ave. 
Can the limits of this work be detailed; it is not indicated on the plans. The detail indicates that 3 
panels of sidewalk need to be removed in each direction and regraded with new curb? 
Does (2) indicated that this is at 2 of the 4 intersections at Washington and Cedar?   The pay item 
is only for (1) each 

A: Line Item #42 will be removed 
 

Q: Dogwood, Cornus Venus in 2” -2.5” caliper are not available.  Can 1” – 1.5” caliper be used 
as an alternate? 

A. No. We would like to see the larger caliber trees planted. 
 

Q: Availability of all trees may not be possible for October installation due to removal for 
transport cannot happen before first frost. Can installation be delayed until early spring 2025? 

A: Yes. The warranty however wouldn't go into effect until all planting has been 
completed. 
 

Q: Is there a water connection available for watering the sod? 
A: No on site water connection. The Borough Service Center has a water fill hook up at 

80 South Franklin Street that you will be billed a fee for water usage. You may also use the 
water from the Conococheague Creek West of the site using your own equipment for pumping 
and distributing the water for the sod and the trees. 
 

 
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO.1 
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT 

 
 
 
 
I have received the Addendum No. 1 for the Greenway Meeting Place Project. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 

Company 
 
________________________________ 

Contact Person 
 
________________________________ 

Date Received 
 
 
Mail to: Hannah Kauffman 
  Borough of Chambersburg 
  100 South Second Street 
  Chambersburg, PA 17201 
or Fax: 717-264-0224 
email:  hkauffman@chambersburgpa.gov 
 
 


